
State Business License Offices
Select your state to register for your State Business License.

• Alabama   
• Alaska   
• Arizona   
• Arkansas   
• California   
• Colorado   
• Connecticut   
• Delaware   
• District of Columbia   
• Florida   
• Georgia   
• Guam   
• Hawaii   
• Idaho   
• Illinois   
• Indiana   
• Iowa   
• Kansas   

• Kentucky   
• Louisiana   
• Maine   
• Maryland   
• Massachusetts   
• Michigan   
• Minnesota   
• Mississippi   
• Missouri   
• Montana   
• Nebraska   
• Nevada   
• New Hampshire   
• New Jersey   
• New Mexico   
• New York   
• North Carolina   
• North Dakota   

• Ohio   
• Oklahmona   
• Oregon   
• Pennsylvania   
• Puerto Rico   
• Rhode Island   
• South Carolina   
• South Dakota   
• Tennessee   
• Texas   
• U.S. Virgin Islands   
• Utah   
• Vermont   
• Virginia   
• Washington   
• West Virginia   
• Wisconsin   
• Wyoming   

NOBOSS Workshops                                                                                                     Supplement: State Business License

http://www.ador.state.al.us/licenses/index.html
http://plboards.state.wy.us/
http://ww2.wisconsin.gov/state/license/app?COMMAND=gov.wi.state.cpp.license.command.LoadLicenseHome
http://www.business4wv.com/
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/
https://apps.cao.virginia.gov/IDC/index.html
http://www.vermont.gov/portal/business/
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/renewal.html
http://www.usvichamber.com/
http://www.texasonline.com/
http://www.tn.gov/topics/Licenses+and+Permits
http://www.sdreadytowork.com/
http://sc.gov/business/Pages/LICENSESANDPERMITSBUSINESS.aspx
http://ri.gov/business/index.php?subcategory=17&amp;linkgroup=75
http://www2.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.businessnation.com/services/licenses-permits/pennsylvania-business-licenses/
http://licenseinfo.oregon.gov/
http://www.okonestop.com/
http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/
http://www.nd.gov/businessreg/license/index.html
http://blnc.gov/start-your-business/business-licenses-permits
http://www.nys-permits.org/
http://www.businesslicenses.com/Licenses/NM/
http://www.nj.gov/njbusiness/licenses/
http://www.nh.gov/business/doingbusiness.html
http://www.nvsos.gov/index.aspx?page=419
http://www.sos.ne.gov/dyindex.html
http://revenue.mt.gov/forbusinesses/onestop_licensing/default.mcpx
http://www.business.mo.gov/register.asp
https://www.mssbdc.org/Documentmaster.aspx?doc=1002
http://www.license.mn.gov/
http://michigan.org/
http://www.mass.gov/dor/businesses/help-and-resources/licensing-and-regulation.html
http://www.dat.state.md.us/
http://www.maine.gov/portal/business/licensing.html
http://www.sos.louisiana.gov/tabid/98/Default.aspx
http://sos.ky.gov/business/onestop.htm
http://www.networkkansas.com/entrepreneurs/registering-a-business
http://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/
http://www.in.gov/core/business_guide.html
http://www.business.illinois.gov/licenses.cfm
http://www.state.id.us/business/licensing.html
http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/business/start_grow/Document.2005-10-13.4537
http://www.investguam.com/
http://www.georgia.gov/00/channel_title/0,2094,4802_5039,00.html
http://www.myflorida.com/taxonomy/business/
http://brc.dc.gov/licenses/licenses.asp
https://onestop.delaware.gov/osbrlpublic/Home.jsp
http://www.ct-clic.com/
http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CO-Portal/CXP/1165693060265
http://www.calgold.ca.gov/
http://www.arkansas.gov/business_res.php#Business%20Permits%20and%20Licenses
http://www.azdor.gov/Business/LicensingGuide.aspx
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/

